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lay 5, 1931.

IDear Doctor '"hits:

Very truly yours.

V/AH/ta

’.in. A. Hinton, D., Chief, '..assorroann Laboratory.

Thanks for your letter of April 29 advising me of the araounts appropriated for thb ’..assermann lab­oratory for the current year. I shall bo guided ac­cordingly.

Dr. Donjanin ’.'hit©, Director, Antitoxin ft Vaccine Laboratory, 375 South st., Jamiea Alain, ”ass.
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April 29, 1931

Dr * Iffi 11 i am A. Hint on,

Wa s s ermann Lab or at o ry,

240 Longwood Avenue,

Boston, Masso

My dear Doctor Hinton:

According to a memorandum, from Doctor Scamman dated April 28, the

amounts appropriated for the 'Wass ermann Laboratory in the budget bill

as signed by the Governor last Friday are as follows:

§16,600

5,200

Yours thuly,

'i

For personal services of the Wassermann laboratory, a sum not 
exceeding sixteen thousand six hundred dollars (1930 ap- 
propri at ion, $16,500)
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For expenses of the Wass ermann laboratory, a sum not ex­
ceeding fifty-two hundred dollars (1930 appropriation 
35,700) ............................................................... ....


